’ ~_{{MS¢O04.RTF - . i ., o Pag_g-_‘l“i

' b6 -1
From: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI)
To: CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M. (CTD) (FBI) (CTRL(ERD

cc: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FB):L__ _1oo) b6 -1
(OGA); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M. (CTD) (FBI);l__(_)'(_ll (CTD) (FBI); Curran, John F. b7C -1

(OGC) (OGA
Subject: FW b6 -4 |

b7C -4

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6 -1

bIC -1 ArtD Need your input on the impact the suggested options would have on our interests. Thx. Gary

----Original Message----—
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: uly 15, 2004 11:24 AM

To%@@ (OGA); BO FBI); BALD, GARY M. (CTD) b6 -1
(FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M. (CTD) (FBI) KCTD) (FBI) b7C -1
Cc: Curran, John F._(OGC) (OGA)
Subject: Rsltl_:] e s

" b7C -4

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

e | haye sorme concems about the notlon b5 -1

wee=Ori S
From (DO) (OGA)
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2004 11:11 AM

- To: BOWM ION E. (OGC) (FBY); BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M.
b6 -1 (CTD) (FBI)i ARIONE. [ fcm) (FBI)

b7C -1 Cc: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); Curran, John F. (OGC) (OGA)
Subject: RE: b6 -4

b7C -4

b6 -1
b7C -1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The AG may have something o say about this as well....

----- Qriginal Message-—-
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent. Thursday, July 15, 2004 9:09 AM

To: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M. (CTD) (FBij){ I BT
(CTRLERND b7 -1
Cc po) (OGA); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FB!); Curran, John F. (OGC) (OGA)
Subiject:
Importance: High b6 -4
b7C -4
DETAINEES-1583
15973

ACLU-RDI 3091 p.1 DOJFBI-002176




bée -1
b7C -1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b -4 Gary: | dop' if this affects us or not, but | got a call from DIA this moming with internal DOD news
bTC -4 regarding

b5 -1
b6 -4 ?
b7C -4

b5 -1
b6 -4
b7C -4

| understand that there is/was to be a strategy session with FBI in about 10 days. | presume those in the
FBI involved with this will need to weigh in if any of this affects our equities and it appears to me that this
phone call may be the first news of this issue to FBI.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DETAINEES-1584

ACLU-RDI 3091 p.2



